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OFFICIAL
His47F
s22
s22 Please find below Tokyo Post’s updates and questions for 14 .
Program

Most of the bilateral meetings have now been secured, with a small numier still outstanding
(please see program attached).
s22
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s47F

From: s47F

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 7:47 AM
To: 4TF

Cc: s47F

s47F

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tokyo Visit: Post updates - 134ty 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

s22

s47F

Adviser (Sport)

Office of Senator the 4211 Richard Colbeck

Minister for Senior Australians and Aged Care Services
Minister for Spoit

Senator forIazmania

Office: 026277 7720

s47F

From: s47F

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 9:32 PM
To:s47F

Cc: s47F

s47F

Subject: Tokyo Visit: Post updates - 13 July 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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OFFICIAL

Dear S47F

Thanks for the chat on the phone this morning and your ongoing advice.
Program

Please find the latest iteration of the draft program. We have populated it with more detail now
including attendees at each meeting (including notetakers and interpreters).

s22
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s47F

s47F

Second Secretary (Political) | —Z &2 E (BUSHR)

Australian Embassy Tokyo | #—X b 7 U 7 X{E8E

2-1-14 Mita, Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-8361 | T 108-8361 S 71 #F#5[X — H2-1-14
s47F

follow us @australiainjpn japan.embassy.gov.au
Australian_Embassy_Inline_E&J

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the ilitended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author imriediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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